

## AVC Board Meeting

June 20, 2012

Attending: Al Stoverink, Carole Arrington, Catrinia Clark, Don Neldon, Dwain Roberts, Glynnna Greene-Brewer, Greg Olson, Jace McDaniel, Jeff Gulley, Jon Carvell

1. Billy Pierce gave update on 2012 Fall Festival
  - First meeting will be towards end of June
  - Festival is Saturday October 20
  - Pond will be filled with fish again
  - Looking for volunteers
  - Horseshoes, Bouncy house (looking for more ideas)
  - Will update the board each month on progress
  - Jon Carvell suggested using FM employees for talent/entertainment
  - Talent show (possibility)
  - Norma will volunteer to help with a talent show for children
2. Update on Uniform Policy
  - Check to see if Barry James has a copy of the current contract
3. Make sure Directors and supervisors follow-up on condolences when someone's family member passes
4. Merit Bonus
  - Al explained the 1%, 2% 3% policy

- Staff Senate created Standing committee for pay stances